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RFQ: 133/2015
Addendum No. 1
Released: 7/24//2015

CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI
(d
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

A-- PURCHASING DIVISION

NOTICE TO BIDDERS
ADDENDUM #1 RFQ: 133/2015
STP 2104 (505)
BROADWAY PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS

Bidders shall note these changes to the above Request for Quotation and incorporate these changes
in their submittal. Bidders shall attach a signed acknowledged copy of Addendum #1 to their bid, if
submitting a hard copy (via paper) or agree to Addendum #1 electronically if submitting through the
electronic bid system on line. :

The following revisions and\or additions shall be referred to as part of the Bid/Contract Documents.

General Clarifications:

1.

The contact information for American Document Solutions: 1400 Forum Bivd, Suite 1C,
Columbia, MO 65201 — Phone 573-446-7768 Fax: 573-355-6433

The Asphalt Milling Note on sheet C0.02 states, “Install asphalt overlay within 5 working days
of milling.” Can all milling work be completed prior to any placement of new pavement?

No, the contractor shall not mill all proposed milling areas before beginning any
placement of new pavement. The City prefers a couple blocks milled and overlaid at
one time before milling additional blocks. The City will work with the contractor on the
maximum number of blocks the contactor can mill before pavement would need to be
placed.

How long can temporary object markers will be used on asphalt pavement?
The City prefers temporary object markers only be used for a three week duration.

Temporary object markers shall not be used on milled surface.

Can the striping be done at one time?
Yes, stripping can be completed at one time after all proposed pavement has been
placed. No temporary marking shall be used on milled surface.

Do you have an idea of the locations where “dig out” repair will be need?
The “dig out” repair will be performed as need, per approval by the City. No known
areas of “dig out” repair have been identified at this time.

Will striping be done at night?
Yes, stripping shall be completed during the propose night work hours.

Is concrete work to be done first?
Yes, the City prefers the concrete work be completed prior to proposed milling and
overlaying (within the contiguous blocks having concrete work being completed).
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9. Contractor would like an option for painting in the spring if weather does not permit in 2015.
Would temporary paint be an option until suitable conditions?

If weather conditions do not allow permanent pavement markings to be placed
in accordance with the specifications within the working days of the project, a
one-time application of temporary pavement markings shall be placed prior to
the end of the working days of the contract until final permanent pavement
markings can be placed. Temporary pavement markings shall be equivalent to
Missouri Standard Specifications for Highway Construction 1048.1 Standard
Acryllic Waterborne Pavement Marking Paint except for weather
requirements. There shall be no additional payment for temporary
markings. Permanent markings shall be complete no later than May 12, 2016.

10. City to check on sequences to ensure they are acceptable.
Preferred sequence per plan.

11. How long can surfaces be left?
Several Days

12. Parking meters blocked need a 24 hour notice on signage. Only need meter bags for day work
13. Parking areas (1.5) go back to the way it was — No profile

14. Do the truncated domes have to be reinstalled before the curb ramp can be reopened?
Yes, per law truncated domes shall be installed prior to reopening a curb ramp for
pedestrian travel.

15. When do the ADA Checklists need to be completed?
The City would prefer the checklists be completed as each curb ramp is completed

16. Do you have a “dig out” specs and detail?
Yes, a detail will be provided per the City standard detail 120.02

17. Under Notice to Contractors number four (4), Liquidated Damages the following language to
be added...

If weather conditions do not allow permanent pavement markings to be placed in
accordance with the specifications within the working days of the project, a one-time
application of temporary pavement markings shall be placed prior to the end of the
working days of the contract until final permanent pavement markings can be
placed. Temporary pavement markings shall be equivalent to Missouri Standard
Specifications for Highway Construction 1048.1 Standard Acryllic Waterborne
Pavement Marking Paint except for weather requirements. There shall be no
additional payment for temporary markings. Permanent markings shall be complete no
later than May 12, 2016.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #1

The undersigned Respondent hereby certifies that the changes set forth in this Addendum #1 have
been incorporated in their proposal and are a part of Request for Quotation No. 133/2015. All other
provisions of the bid documents, except as herein stated, shall remain in force as written.

Firm Date

Signed




Columbia, Missouri
RFQ # 133/2015
STP-2104 (505)
Broadway Pavement Improvements
Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda
2:00 PM  July 22,2015

Bidding Procedures
e Bid opening. — Wednesday August 5, 2015
e Bid submission: Paper bid or electronic bid submission

Items to be submitted with Bid

s Statement of Bidders Qualifications

e Bidders Response

s Original Bid Bond (5%), (City Bid Bond Form within the RFQ) or a Surety 2000
electronic bonds — I will attach City Bid Bond Form to addendum

e Acknowledgement of Insurance Requirements

o Everify and Work Authorization

s W9

- Additional Contract Requirements and Compliance

e A DBE goal of 10%
¢ Time of completion has been set at 65 calendar days from Notice to Proceed. $700.00

The City of Columbia has Special Events scheduled on Broadway for the following
dates; workers may not be present:

September 10, 2015 — No Work on 9th Street

September 12, 2015 — No Work

November 26, 2015 -~ No Work

Insurance Certificate with the City of Colombia listed as additionally insured
Performance and Labor & Material Payment Bonds

DBE Submittals by 1 stand 2" low within three days from bid closing

State and Federal Wage Order — New Federal Wage Order (if any) will be posted in the
Addendum

¢ Note the insurance requirements have been raised to 2 million for general liability and 3
million for aggregate

Pricing to be quoted

e Cost per line item — Base
L
Addenda.
s Addenda to be issued and posted through City E Bidding system -
e All addenda must be acknowledged - submitted with paper proposal or uploaded with
electronic bid system

Questions



Attendee Name

Michelle Sorensen

Vineet Kapila
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